From: Park Board GM"s Office

To: PB Commissioners

Cc: PB SLT (Senior Leadership Team) - DL; Shearer, Doug
Subject: East Park Engagement

Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 3:14:11 PM
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Dear Commissioners,

On Wednesday, March 10, we indicated that Phase 1 Engagement for the East Park
project was launching on March 13, 2021. In ongoing consultation with our Host First
Nations partners, we agreed to pause public engagement for a few weeks to allow
additional time for further conversations with the Nations prior to the public launch.

We will update you again once we have confirmed a new date.
Regards,

Donnie

Donnie Rosa| GM

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver | 604.257.8448
pronouns: she/her they/them

I acknowledge that we are on the unceded territories of the Coast Salish Nation, the x"madk“ayam
(Musqueam), skwxwiu7mesh (Squamish) and salilwatad (Tsleil-Waututh)
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